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JONES|CARTER

April 9, 2021

Mr. Gary Westbrook

General Manager

Post Oak Savannah Groundwater Conservation District
P.O. Box 92

Milano, TX 76556

Re: Request for Project Addition
Tunis WSC
2019 POSGCD Groundwater Conservation Grant
J|C No. C0025-0007-00

Dear Mr. Westbrook:

This letter is being submitted to you on behalf of Tunis WSC. Tunis WSC has had multiple new service requests
lately and needs to install new meters for these services. Tunis WSC has approximately $87,000.00 remaining in
the grant budget if there are no unexpected expenses with the remaining water well meter installation. Tunis
WSC is requesting approval to purchase 30 additional water meters for a cost of approximately $6,000.00 as part
of the grant. These meters would be used for the new services already requested and to have on hand for future
service requests.

Please let me know if you need any additional information. Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

e

Amy S. Hennard, PG, PE
Project Manager

ASH/ebr
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cc: Mr. Bobby Felder — Tunis WSC
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